


ATTACHMENT A – RESPONSES TO BIDDERS 
QUESTIONS 

 
 
 
1. Shorter replenishment timeline? 
 

The District can not commit to anything under a week’s replenishment timeline. 
 
2. List of bidder’s conference attendees? 
 

The list of attendees is provided as Attachment B to the Amendment. 
 

3. Alternate demonstration for central distribution and delivery to patient’s homes? 
 

At this time, no alternates will be accepted. 
 

4. Open network of 20= or closed network of only 20? 
 

Bidders are required to have a minimum of twenty pharmacies geographically 
dispersed throughout the District of Columbia.  Beyond those criterion, bidders 
can submit a closed pharmacy network of any size. 

 
5. What is the total population served by this program? (Please breakout program 

served) 
 

There are approximately 4,000 District residents who will be served by the 
pharmacy network.  Currently there are 1,600 people living with HIV/AIDS 
enrolled in DC ADAP.  In 2006, there were 2,540 people living with HIV/AIDS 
enrolled in DC Medicaid.   

 
6. Who is the current contractor? (Incumbent) 
 

Care Pharmacies, Inc. 
 

7. Who is managing the replenishment process the PBM or state? 
 

The District replenishes based on information received from the PBM. 
 

8. Is enrollment data provided to PBM? 
 

Currently, enrollment data is entered at the HIV/AIDS Administration via web-
based access to the PBM.  There is real-time access to this eligibility data at all 
network pharmacy locations.  It is our expectation that this data sharing and 
access would continue in the new contract. 

 



9. Is the dispense fee to include all costs associated with managing the process? 
 

Yes 
 

10. What is existing system and is the RFI asking for something new? 
 

The District expects that the replenishment model described below will continue 
in its current format. 
 
The District of Columbia purchases antiretroviral medications and other non-
controlled substances on behalf of District residents.  Based on the network 
PBM’s reports, the Department of Health’s Pharmacy Warehouse provides a 
weekly replenishment of dispensed medications to the contractor.  The contractor 
is responsible for distributing drugs to its pharmacy locations.  Pharmacies are 
paid a dispensing fee per drug. 
 

11. What waivers are you talking about? 
 

The District currently operates two Medicaid programs for people living with 
HIV/AIDS: a Ticket to Work Demonstration and a Medicaid Expansion (HIV 
1115 waiver) Program.  The Ticket to Work Demonstration currently extends 
Medicaid benefits to 420 individuals living with HIV who are working. This 
program will end at the end of 2008.  The Medicaid Expansion Program expands 
Medicaid eligibility to individuals who are low income  (under 100% FPL) and 
HIV-positive.  This program currently serves 267 people but the enrollment cap is 
anticipated to increase to at least 408 persons during 2008. 

 
12. With gas prices at an all time high, what about delivery fees? 
 

The bidders should factor in the cost of gas in its price for the base and option 
years. 

 
13. 95% service level for provider, what about the District? 
 

The District fully replenishes pharmaceutical stock based on PBM reports of 
stock dispensed during the previous week.  The District anticipates a productive 
relationship with the successful bidder. 

 
14. How do we propose changes or alternatives to the current systems? 
 

See response to Question 3 above. 
   
 
 








